
1

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 5:15 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'claims'

Subject: FW: SHD 9780G DOA:7/8/2020 -- AAD2008-046

Attachments: SHD 9780G est.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Without prejudice 

 

Dear Denise 

 

Amount confirmed $3,223.18 (before GST). 

 

Photo still pending in our workshop, will send you the photo when I receive it. 

 

Thank You 

Best Regards, 

Ng Wai YinNg Wai YinNg Wai YinNg Wai Yin    

Finance Department 

TEL: 6603 1265  Ext.308 

 

*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg 

 

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD 

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 

Singapore 569111 

Tel: 6287 6666  Fax: 6287 7764 

 

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August, 2020 4:56 PM 

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg> 

Subject: SHD 9780G DOA:7/8/2020 

 

Dear Wai Yin 

 

Part by part $3223.18, 3days 

 

Please check and confirm 

 

Please forward before paint photo 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6271-0351 | email:  sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802 
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Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


